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Back in 1895, just three years before the Spanish-American war, the first forging ham-
mers of Utica Drop Forge & Tool began their deep booming chorus which for over 80 years
has told the world a factual story of forging skill. _

From a modest beginning, with a handful of employees, has grown an organization pro-
ducing the most complete line of hand tools accepted by industry and individuals throughout
the world.

Utica Drop Forge & Tool was founded by W. Pierrepont White and Hugh White to
manufacture “nippers”. In 1907, the original plant burned to the ground, and in 1908, a
complete line of pliers went into manufacturing under the new roof. Around 1923, the late
W. E. Lewis bought control of the company, and in 1940, employment jumped from 130 to
535, while the company produced 5,000,000 armor piercing shell cap forgings, along with
a variety of special tools such as 6" linemans pliers for the Defense Department.

In 1956, Utica Drop Forge & Tool was purchased by the Kelsey-Hayes Company of
Detroit, Michigan, now a division of Fruehauf Co. Under the guidance of Kelsey-Hayes, it
became a leading producer of specialized pliers for industry. It also became a high ranking
manufacturer of commercial pliers, and adjustable wrenches.

In 1961, the Herbrand Automotive Tool Line, established in 18786, was purchased from
Bingham-Herbrand Corporation of Fremont, Ohio. All machinery, inventory, and supervisory
personnel at the Herbrand Plant were moved to Utica, New York.

Utica-Herbrand Tool Division of Kelsey-Hayes Company moved to Orangeburg in the
summer of 1962 from Utica, New York.

~ Kelsey-Hayes added Bonney tools to the automotive line in April, 1964, when the line
was purchased and moved from Alliance, Ohio, into a new addition to the Orangeburg Plant.

In September, 1967, Kelsey-Hayes sold the Hand Tool Division to The Triangle Cor-
poration. At that time the Company was renamed Utica Tool Company, Inc. and is operated
as a wholly owned Subsidiary of The Triangle Corporation with headquarters in Stanford,
Connecticut. '

Triangle acquired Torque Controls, Inc. in 1968 and moved all manufacturing facilities
from-South El Monte, California to Utica’s Orangeburg factory in 1970. The Torque group
manufactures a full line of click, dial, and pre-set torque wrenches, in addition to torque
screwdrivers, testers and calibrators consisting of 81 different items sold under the name of
Utica.

Utica has employment of approximately 800 people, constituting an annual payroll of over
$6,000,000.

The total number of standard pliers manufactured in our plant is approximately 200 stan-
dard models and over 1,000 custom models made to customers’ specifications. Our
automotive line includes over 1,200 different catalogue items. Utica Tool Company now
produces an average of 50,000 tools per day and have over 2,000,000 parts in process
on the floor. The above tools are sold under the brand names of Utica/Bonney.

Utica Tool Company believes that the fully air-conditioned building, approximately
300,000 square feet, the machinery it houses, and the people who work here are the finest
in the world for the manufacturing of hand tools. We have a reputation of making the highest
quality tools in the world today, and we intend to make that reputation even better.





